
 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF SCHOOL 

DISTRICT FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION METHOD BY BOND 2023 
PROJECT 

 
DATE: February 20, 2024 
 

It is the recommendation of the administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 
following construction method for each of the Bond 2023 Projects listed below: 

• Career & Technical Education High School: Construction Manager at Risk 
• Middle School: Construction Manager at Risk 
• Permian High School Auditorium: Construction Manager at Risk 
• Transition Learning Center: Competitive Sealed Proposal 
• Agricultural Facility: Competitive Sealed Proposal 
• Transportation Facility: Competitive Sealed Proposal 

The administration will provide an explanation as to why these methods are being 
recommended.  In addition, an overview will be provided with regard to the other 
construction methods that are allowed under Texas Government Code 2269 and ECISD 
Board Policy CV (Legal).  

 

 

 

*********************** 

 

Administrative Recommendation: 

Approval of the construction method identified for each of the Bond 2023 Projects listed 
above. 

 



 

 


